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TO: Professor Corbatd

FROM: Eric Manning

Mr. Ed Thele and his boss, Mr. R. A. Decker [ T + D Manager, 600-1line] would

like (provision for) the following in MULTICS.

1) Some kind of data on peripheral error rate accounting-as you said

Tuesday-by device name. \ )
{rec = perisneva

2) Peripheral "timer runout" check, i.e. no replx in n seconds causes a
fault trap. .
3) Periodic scheduled checks on ¢ertain devices i. e. two TTYs back-to~back.
-4) Withdrawal from available pool, of non-essential units on demand, in-
cluding peripherals, memory controllers, processors.
5) Allocate a peripheral on demand to GE Peripheral Optional Operating

Program (GEPOOP is part of the conventional T + D package).

These features might well be useful to me.too.
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